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Search Criteria:
Account Number: 40658669

Search Result

Account Number Account Name

40658669 GBC PENSION SCHE FMQ
IBAN Bank Identifier
GB10BARC20846140658669 208461

Address

Leicester,Leicestershire, UNITED KIN , LE87,2BB
Opening Ledger

17,211.15 As At: 13/09/2016 N/A/O

Total Payment Amount/Payment Count

https:/cashmanagement.barclays.net/CMA/Phoenix/CMA/Common/. PrintPopup.aspx?grid=cb7c9...

Statement Date: Absolute From: 13/09/2016 To: 04/1 0/2016

Currency Account Type / Status
GBP Deposit / OPEN
Bank Name

BARCLAYS BANK PL

Total Receipt Amount/Receipt Count Transaction Count  Latest/ Closing Ledger

43,832.101 1 61,043.25 As At: 04/10/2016
I ‘ Entry Date lTransaction Details lTransaction Type Cleared Status ] Payment Amount Receipt Amount I Ledger Balance
_ Balance Brought Forward 17,211.15
PROLABS (UK) LIMIT Prolabs BGCFrom: :
' ’23/09/2016 30-98-41 00484602 Jlnward Payment via FP Cleared 43,832.10 ! 61,043.25
Balance Carried Forward 61,043.25
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From: jamie.burke@barclays.com
Sent: 06 July 2016 16:19
To: Emma Dane

Andy Johnson; glenn.brooks@hotmail.co.uk

Cc:
GBC Pension Scheme: Mr Glenn Brooks : Loan Completion Notification

Subject:

Hi Emma / Andy

Just to let you know the loan for the scheme completed today & 770k was sent across to the account with you
ending in *****ggg,

The first loan repayment is due on the 06/08/2016 so please can you set up a standing order from the scheme
current account to the following loan account:

Name: Trustees of the GBC Pension Scheme

Sort Code: 201345
Account Number: 44567285

Please confirm you require that statements are sent direct to you for this loan & to whom they should be addressed.

As you also bank with Barclays it may well be possible to get your administrator set up via Barclays.Net to view the
loan account online as this account could be added to your membership.

Please confirm the standing order has been actioned.

Thanks to both of you for your help with all the paperwork. | can safely say that you are by far in the way the most
efficient & quickest Pension company | have dealt with in the last 10 years!.

Thanks

Jamie Burke | Real Eslate Manager | South Wes! & Cenlral | UK Real Estate
Tel +00 (0) 33320 27455 | Mobile +00 (0) 77663 61492 | Email jamie.burke@barciays.com

Barclays, 46 High Street, Keynsham, Bristol, BS31 1DX
home.barclays
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INTERNAL ONLY

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the addressee and may also be
privileged or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the addressee, or have received
this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete it from your system and do not copy,
disclose or otherwise act upon any part of this e-mail or its attachments.

Internet communications are not guaranteed to be secure or virus-free. The Barclays Group does not accept
responsibility for any loss arising from unauthorised access to, or interference with, any Internet
communications by any third party, or from the transmission of any viruses. Replies to this e-mail may be
monitored by the Barclays Group for operational or business reasons.

Any opinion or other information in this e-mail or its attachments that does not relate to the business of the

Barclays Group is personal to the sender and is not given or endorsed by the Barclays Group.
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